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This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Shanks Oil Company, LLC (Shanks Oil Company) for 
violation(s) of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance 
review conducted on August 1, 2018, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigators Michael 
Heenan and Jared Smith. Penalties are assessed in accordance with the FY 2019 Uniform Penalty Assessment 
Matrix, approved by the Commission on August 7, 2018. For a full description of the penalty(s) and terms and 
obligations please refer to the Order attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: Shanks Oil Company has been assessed a $1,250 penalty. You have 
thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order to pay the penalty. Please remit payment of 
$1 ,250, through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system located at 
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation Division assigning you 
a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 
penalty owed. 

The attached Order requires a representative of Shanks Oil Company to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 
seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of the Order and to provide the undersigned Litigation Counsel 
with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the 
Commission's website http: //www.kcc.state.ks. us/trans/safety meetings.htrn. The Order also requires your 
company to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 18 months from the date of the Order. 
Transportation Staff will contact your company at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for 
hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Shanks Oil 
Company must file, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request for hearing with 
the Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and mail a copy 
of the request for hearing to the undersigned at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, 
you can mail an original and seven copies of the request to the Secretary to the Commission at 1500 S. W. 
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-
1-215; K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of $1,250 within thirty (30) days from the date of service 
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the Order, or in the alternative, failure to provide a 
timely written request for a hearing, will result in the Order becoming final and may result in additional 
sanctions of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 
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THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE ST A TE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler 
Dwight D. Keen 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Shanks Oil ) 
Company, LLC, of Independence, KS, ) 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier ) 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) DocketNo. 19-TRAM-120-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENAL TY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1, 114b and 66-1, 115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-l,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 



to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 

3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and issue an order on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Shanks Oil Company, LLC (Shanks Oil Company) has private operating authority 

with the Commission and further operates US DOT number 422003. 

5. Shanks Oil Company is an interstate and intrastate carrier that owns two (2) 

straight trucks and employs two (2) CDL drivers. 

6. Shanks Oil Company is a private motor carrier which primarily hauls bulk class 3 

hazardous materials and bulk combustible liquids. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on August 1, 2018, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigators Michael Heenan and Jared Smith conducted a 

compliance review of the operations of Shanks Oil Company. A copy of the safety compliance 

review is included in this Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. As a result of this investigation, the special investigators identified three (3) 

violation( s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On July 23, 2018, Shanks Oil Company required or permitted its driver, 

Anthony L. Whitfield, to operate a COL-required commercial motor 

vehicle, a 1999 International Bobtail fuel truck, VIN ending in 676845, 
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GVWR 33,000 lbs., in interstate commerce from Independence, Kansas to 

Dewey, Oklahoma. This trip is evidenced by a Bill of Lading, dated July 

23, 2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is 

hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, 

Shanks Oil Company did not have a proper alcohol and controlled 

substance testing program for its CDL drivers: The carrier's failure to 

establish an alcohol and controlled substances testing program for its CDL 

drivers that complies with the procedures established in 49 C.F.R. 382.105 

as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.115(a), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $650. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Shanks Oil 

Company operated on an expired Hazmat Registration Certificate. It 

expired on June 30, 2018. The carrier's failure to complete a registration 

statement with the U.S. Department of Transportation, Pipeline and 

Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, when transporting hazardous 

material subject to requirements of 49 C.F.R. 107.601, is a violation of 49 

C.F.R. 107.608(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-20, and authorized by K.S.A. 

2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of$500. 

c. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Shanks Oil 

Company failed to obtain its driver's motor vehicle record (MVR) within 

30 days of employment. The carrier's failure to obtain MVRs on its driver 

within 30 days of employment and maintain the MVR in the driver 
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qualification file pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 391.51 is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

391.23(a)(l) and (b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and authorized by 

K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $100. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission finds Shanks 

Oil Company committed three (3) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, 

including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines 

imposed by the Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $1,250 for three (3) violation(s) 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that a representative from Shanks Oil Company be 

required to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date 

of this Order, and provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A schedule of the 

dates and locations for safety seminars can be found on the Commission's website at 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that Shanks Oil Company submit to one follow-up 

safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. 

Transportation Staff will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time 

for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Shanks Oil Company because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108. 
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13. The Commission finds Shanks Oil Company committed three (3) violation(s) of 

Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, 

and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Shanks Oil Company, LLC, of Independence, KS is hereby assessed a $1,250 

civil penalty for three (3) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, 

the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Shanks Oil Company is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and is to provide Litigation Counsel 

with written proof of attendance. 

C. Shanks Oil Company is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance 

review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact 

the carrier to set up the appointment. 

D. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may request 

a hearing on the above issue( s) by submitting a written request setting forth the specific grounds 

upon which relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's 

electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, within fifteen (15) days 

from the date of service of this Order, and a copy of the request mailed to the Litigation Division. 

If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of the request 

to the Secretary to the Commission, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and 

mail a copy of the request to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 
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request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Shanks Oil Company's 

right to a hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $1,250 civil 

penalty against Shanks Oil Company, and ordering a representative from Shanks Oil Company to 

attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this 

Order and provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety 

compliance review within 18 months from the date of this Order. 

E. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their 

appearances in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For 

civil penalties exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, 

unless waived by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is 

in the public interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil 

penalties less than $500, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the 

corporation. K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-l,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

F. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $1,250 is due 

in thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Order. Payment of $1,250 must be made 

through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system 

located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 

penalty. 

G. Failure to pay the $1,250 civil penalty within thirty (30) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions 

of this Order, may result in suspension of Shanks Oil Company's motor carrier operating 

authority without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to 

include, but not limited to, the issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease 
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and desist orders, and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further 

notice. 

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Albrecht, Chair; Emler, Commissioner; Keen, Commissioner 

Dated: 

Lynn M. Retz 
Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



~~ USDOT# 

-~- 422003 

MCIMX#: 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 
Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. Terrttory: C 

0 Intimate lntrutate 
Carrier: HM HM Bu11neu: Corporation 

Shipper: HM HM Grosa Revenue: for year ending: 12/31/2017 
Cargo Tank: 

INDEPENDENCE, KS 67301-2230 

Contact Name: 
Phone numbers: (1 
E-Mall Addresa: 

INDEPENDENCE, KS 67301--0351 

Private Property 

Ca o Claultlcatlon 
Liquids/ Gases in Cargo Tanks Other: I quid fue1 

Hawdoiia· Mattrtala. · . : ' 

Fax 

3 Flammable liquid Carr./Ship. Bulk 3 Combustible liquid Carr./Ship. Bulk 

Owned Tenn LNtld Tri Leased Owned Tenn Leased Tri Leaatd 
HM Cargo Tank True~ 2 O O 

ower units used in the U.S.:2 
ercentage of time used in the U.S.: 100 

Do• canter tranaport placardablt quantltlea of HM? Yes 
la an HM Permit requirad? NIA 

Driver lnfomiatlon 

Inter Intra 
< 100 MIi•: 2 

>=100MIIN: 

8/112018 2:58:58 PM 

Average trip leased drlvtrl/month: 0 
Total Drfvera: 2 
CDL Drivers: 2 

Page 
1 0

'
2 !ltmlDWIWH~lllmUIIOOmllllm 
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. , 

0 SHANKS OIL CO (JERRY P SHANKS dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 422003 State#:-

PartA 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Office of Motor Carriers at: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, Ks 66604-4027 785-271-3145 

PtlJOnC•> fm,rylfWed 
Name: Jeny P Shanks 
Name: 

S/1/2018 2:58:58 PM 

Thi• report will be used to anna your safety compliance. 

Title: OWner 
Tffle: 

Page 
2 0

' 
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Review Date: 

08/01/2018 
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0 SHANKS OIL CO (JERRY P SHANKS dba) Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 422003 State#:- 08/01/2018 

Part B Violations 

Primary: 382.305 DrlveralVehlcln 1 
FEDERAL 
ACUTE 

Discovered Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 
1 1 0 0 

D•crlptlon 
Failing to implement a random controlled substance and/or an alcohol testing program. 
Example 
Driver name: Anthony L. Whitfield 
Trip Date: 7-23-18 
Origination: Independence, Ks 
Destination: Dewey, Ok 
Calender Year: 2018 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the carrier had some drug testing In place, but the requirements of the CFR 
drug testing part were not being observed such as number of drug panels checked, evidence custody documents among other 
items. 
2 
STATE 

Description 

Primary: 107.608(a) 
Secondary: 171.2(d) 
CFR Equivalent 107.608(a) 

Dlacovertd 
1 

Checked 
1 

DriveralVehlcln 
In Vfolatlon Checked 

0 0 

Offering or accepting a hazardous material for transportation In commerce without submitting a complete and accurate 
registration statement before each registration year. 
Example 
Driver name: Anthony L Whitfield 
Trip Date: 7-23-18 
Origination: Independence, Ks 
Destination: Dewey, Ok 
Calender Year: 2018 
At the Ume of this trip, and the time of this review. the carrier had an HM Registration certificate that was found to have been 
valld from 07-01-14 to 06-30-16. The carrier was able provide a certificate that was expired on 06-30-18. The above trip was 
on 07-23-18 which was nearlv 1 month after the reoistratfon e)(Dired. 

3 Primary: 391.21(a) Drlvers/Vehlcles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

2 2 2 2 

Description 
Using a driver who has not completed and furnished an employment application. 
Example 
Driver name: Anthony L. Whitfietd 
Trip Date: 1 .. 2a-1s 
Origination: Independence, Ks 
Destination: Dewey, Ok 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the carrier had no application on Jerry P Shanks and had an appUcation for 
Whitfield that did not comnlAte the reauirements of this oart as there was no drivlna historv. 

81212018 _.:48:23 PM 
Page 

1 0
'
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SHANKS OIL CO (JERRY P SHANKS dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 422003 State#:-

Review Date: 

08/01/2018 

Part B Violations 

4 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 391.23(a) 

Failing to investigate driver's background. 
Driver name: Anthony L. Whitfield 
Trip Date: 7-23-18 
Origination: Independence, Ks 
Destination: Dewey, Ok 

Drlvers/Vehlcln 
Discovered Checked In VlolaUon Checked 

1 2 1 2 

At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the carrier had listed the background on the above drivers application but 
had no documentation that he had verified the information. 
5 Primary: 391.23(c) 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
2 

Drlvers1Vehlcle1 
In Vlofatlon Checked 

1 2 

Falling to investigate driver's background within 30 days of employment. 
Example 
Driver name: Anthony L. Whitfield 
Trip Date: 7-23-18 
Origination: Independence, Ks 
Destinatlon:Dewey,Ok 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the carrier had no MVR on the above driver that was within 30 days of his 
employment. Only MVR found In the driver information was for Whitfield dated on 07-30-18 which was 2 days before this 
review. 

Sat.ty Fttn- Rating lnfonnatlon: 
Total Mlln Operated 75,336 
Recordable Accidents O 
Recordable Accidents/MIiiion Mllea 0.00 

rour proposed ••r.ty rating la : 

SATISFACTOR't 

OOS Vehicle (CR): 0 
Number of Vehlcle lnapected (CR): O 

00S Vehicle (MCMIS): 0 
Number of Vehicles lnspecttd (MCMIS): 0 

Ralina Factora Acute Crttlcal 
Factor 1: s 0 0 
Factor 2: C 1 0 
Factor 3: s 0 0 
Factor 4: s 0 0 
Factors: s 0 0 
Factors: s - -

Corrective actions must be taken for any violations (deficiencies) Identified on Part B of this report 

S/2/2018 4:-48:23 PM 
Page 
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SHANKS OIL CQ (JERRY P SHANKS dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 422003 State#! 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

08/01/2018 

1. A copy of your carrier profile can be obtained at no cost from the FMCSA Portal (https://portal.fmcsa.dot.govnogln). 

2, Ensure reasonable suspicion training has been completed 

3. Make certain that all drivers of commercial molar vehicles have a proper application for employment that Is 
completed, dated, and signed. 

4. Each Driver Qualification FIie must contain a property executed and signed Certification of VIOiations and a Annual 
Review of Driving Record completed yearly. 

6. For all Investigations: 
• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, 
but also saves your business Ume and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-oompllance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good 
business. 
• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure 
the actions you are taking are creating Improvement In safety management and compliance. 
• NOTICE: A pattem and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations 
(violations of lhe same Part In TIiie 49. Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penatties allowed by 
law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of 
violaHons means two or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of 
Federal Regulations discovered during any ellglble investigation. Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute 
regulation of the same Part of TIUe 49. Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an Investigation after one or more 
closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or viotation(s) of a critical regulation In the same Part of TIUe 
49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a 
six year period. 
• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to. at a minimum, investigate a driver's 
employment Information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver 
worked for within the previous 3 year,. 
The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriats in investigating crash 
history and roadside safety perfonnance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are avallabfe 24 hours a day via Web 
request Motor carriers should vJsit the following website for more infonnation: 
http://www.psp.fmcsa.dotgov/Pages/defaultaspx 
• All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a 
target Protect yourself. your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. Discuss with your employees/drivers the "Security 
Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies" which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. Motor 
carriers should visit the fol!owfng website for more lnfonnation: 
http://www.fmcsa.dotgov/documents/HiJacking-Brochure.pdf 
FMCSA recently announced planned improvements to the carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was 
Implemented In December 201 0 as part of the Agency's broader Compliance, Safety, Accountability (CSA) lnltiatiVe. 
A preview of these Improvements is currently avallable to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled to be 
available to the public in July 2012. There will be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the 
prevlew period ends in July 2012. The Improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feedback from 
enforcement personnel, the motor carrier Industry, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectively identify and 
prioritize high-risk and other unsafe motor carriers for enforcement interventions designed to reduce commercial 
motor vehicle crashes and hazardous materials incidents. Motor carrier's currently have the ability to preview how the 
improvements impact their individual safety data In SMS. These Improvements include: {1) Changes to the SMS 
methodology that Identify higher risk carriers while addressing Industry biases; (2) better applications of SMS results 
for Agency interventions by more accurately identifying safety sensitive carriers (i.e., carriers transporting people and 
carriers hauling hazardous materials (HM)). so that such flnns can be selected for CSA Interventions at more 
stringent levels; and, (3) more specific fact-based displays of SMS results on the SMS Web site. The data preview 
may be found at http://csa.fmcsa.dotgov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requests comments on the 
Impacts of the changes. 

811/2018 2:54:28 PM 
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0 SHANKS OIL CO (JERRY P SHANKS dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 422003 State#:- 08/01/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

For all Investigations that could result in a Notice of Claim: 
• PLEASE NOTE: The vfolations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty 
proposed In any subsequent Notice of Claim. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations 
may also affect the civil penalty proposed in any subsequent Notice of Claim. Your signature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the FMCSA during this review may be used to 
calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review. 
Attached to this report is Table 1, which identifies all the documented violations which were discovered during the 
course of this review. 
For all Investigations resulting in serious violations: 
Serious violatlons were recorded on this lnvestigation report. These violations will Impact your safety record. 
Furthermore, these violations may result in a follow-up investigation at a later date unless adequate evidence of 
corrective action is forwarded to our office: 
US Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
Kansas Division 
Jeff Ellett ~ Division Administrator 
1303 First American Place, Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 66604-4040 

For all Investigations where the carrier has been involved in 2 or more recordable crashes'. 

The Division Administrator/State Director will continue to consider preventabllity when a motor carrier contests a 
proposed safety fitness rating. The motor carrier may deem that the recordable accident rate is not a fair means of 
evaluating Its accident factor (Factor 6) on the CR report. If so, the motor carrier must submit the compelling 
evidence within seven calendar days if the proposed rating is Unsatisfactory and 1 0 calendar days if the proposed 
rating is Conditional to: 
US Department of Transportation 
Kansas Division 
Jeff Ellett - Division Administrator 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1303 FirstAmerican Place. Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 66604-4040 

Compelling evidence must be limited to official police accident reports and official insurance accident investigation 
reports. 
For all Investigations resulting in a proposed conditional or unsatisfactory rating: 
385.15 
lf you believe the proposed rating is in error and there are factual and procedural issues In dispute, Part 385.15 (copy 
provided) outlines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration for an administrative 
review of these findings. Your petition should be addressed to: 
US Department of Transportation 
Jack Van Steenburg - Chief Safety Officer 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, 
Washington, DC 20590 

385.17 
In addition, a request for a revised rating based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy 
provided) outlines the procedures for such a request. The request must be made in writing, must describe the 
corrective action taken and must include other documentation that may be relied upon as a basis tor the requested 
change. Address your written request to: 
US Department of Transportation 
Max Strathman - Midwestern Field Administrator 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive. Suite 300-A 
Matteson, IL 60443 

8/1'2018 2:54:26 PM Pago2of4 
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SHANKS OIL CO (JERRY P SHANKS dba) 
U.S. DOT t: 422003 State#:-

Review Date: 

08/01/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter is mailed to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Kansas Division 
Jeff Ellett- Division Administrator 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1303 f=irst American Place, Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 88804-4040 

This letter should be submitted as soon as possible. 
For all Investigations that did not result in a COoperative Safety Plan: 
The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter. addressing the measures taken to correct the violatlons 
identified within this report Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to their pollcles 
and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain In detall how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify these 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
Indicated in the recommendations above, (example: vehicle Inspections perfonned, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mail the letter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 
Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW ArrOYt'head Rd 
Topeka,KS 666~027 

6. Make certain that a full and complete Hazardous Materials Security Plan is completed and In effect 
The plan must be provided to employees on a "need to know basis'' and the actual document Is not to leave the 
premises of the principle place of business. The document Is not to be displayed where it Is in view of the public. 

7. You are encouraged to review your company's safety record at the following website: 

https:/Jai.fmcsa.dotgovnogin/defaullasp 

You will need to enter your US DOT# Personnel Identification Number (PIN) that has been provided to you by 
FMCSA in the log in form at the bottom of the page. If you have forgotten your PIN you only need to click on a link on 
the webpage to make a request for your PIN to be forwarded to you by U.S. mail. 

Safety Improvement Resources (SIRs) is a compilation of articles, reports, and other tools designed to assist motor 
carriers with improving their current safety management practices. SIRs are searchable by resource number, BASIC 
or safety management practice (SMP). Please refer to any Safety Improvement Resource numbers included within 
the recommendatJon1. 

You are encouraged to view all of the SI Rs at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/sms/Data/carrter_slr.aspx 

I. Make certain that all drivers of commercial motor vehicles have a record check of their driving record at least every 
12 months and Within 30 days of their initial employement. 

9. FMCSA recently announced planned Improvements to the Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was 
Implemented in December 201 0 as part of the Agency's broader Compliance, Safety, Accountablllty (CSA) Initiative. 
A preview of these Improvements is currently available to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled to be 
available to the public In July 2012. There will be additfona1 opportunity for pubUc comment on the changes after the 
prevfew period ends in July 2012. 
The improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feedback from enforcement personnel, the motor 
carrier Industry, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectively identify and prioritize high-risk and other 
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SHANKS OIL CO (JERRY P SHANt(S dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 422003 State#: 

Review Date: 

08/01/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

unsafe motor carriers for enforcement Interventions designed to reduce commercial motor vehicle crashes and 
hazardous materia1s incidents. 
Motor carriers currently have the ability to preview how the improvements Impact their individual safety data •in SMS. 
These improvements Include: (1) Changes to the SMS methodology that identify higher risk carriers while addressing 
industry biases: (2) better applications of SMS results for Agency interventions by more accurately identifying safety 
sensitive carriers (i.e., carriers transporting people and carriers hauling hazardous materials (HM)), so that such firms 
can be selected for CSA interventions at more stringent levels: and, (3) more speclfic fact-based displays of SMS 
results on the SMS Web site. 
The data preview may be found at http://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requests 
comments on the Impacts of the changes. 

10. Make certain that all COL holders that operate COL vehicles are in a random drug and alcohol testing selection pool 
with only other CDL operators. This gives COL operators fair and equal chance of selection for drug and alcohol 
testing. 

11. Provide proof that the company supervisor listed below has been trained and certified with training on alcohol and 
drug abuse and provide this agency a copy of such certification. 

12. Provide documented proof of current Hazardous Materials Training for all drivers that handle placarded HM. 

13. I acknowledge that these requirements and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions 
have been answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure 
to compty with Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of (Shanks Oil 
Co LLC)operating a rity Jf1'°1',e lmpoundment of (Shanks Oil Co LLC) vehicles. 

Carrier Signature fkl' /f_ {lpc,~ 

l' 

lnvestigatorSignatu~ fr217 

14. "I understand that m ~=as a result of violations found in this compliance review. The 
penalty schedule can be found at this website: 
http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/ anal as ssment_table.htm" 

Investigator Slgnatur/Jlf ~ L 
;::z~ 
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SHANKS OIL CO (JERRY P SHANKS dbl) 
U.S. DOT#: 422003 State#:-

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

08/01/2018 

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violatiOns 
Identified within this report. Submit this tatter within 30 day& outlining the carrier's updated changes to their pollcles 
and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify these 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
indicated In the recommendations above, (example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
In place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mail the letter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 

Attn: Gary Davenport 

1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 

Topeka, KS 66604-4027 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



P.O. BOX 351 HOME. 
PHONE 

620-331~3763 
... ; 

Independence, Kans.,_,_.:1 ___ ., _ __..._,1;..._--~-----

Sold to i >'. J , / 

Address 

r Delivered by 

GALS.OR 
POUNDS 

MID GRADE 

PREMIUM 

UNLEADED 

v Received Payment - SHANKS OIL CO. 

X------~-----~--
CUSTOMER SIGN HEBE 

PRODUCT PRICE AMOUNT 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

19-TRAM-120-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on _________ _ 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc. ks. gov 

JERRY P. SHANKS, MANAGING MEMBER 
SHANKS OIL COMPANY, LLC 
PO BOX 351 
INDEPENDENCE, KS 67301 
jshan ks@cableone.net 

ISi DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

10/10/2018




